From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 9/29/2011 12:08:26 PM
Subject: Fwd: Does your office have any comment on the latest letter from Issa and Grassley re: the FBI

informant and the FBI/DEA foreknowledge of F&F

this letter is giving traction to new stories and not just by fox.

DP

DP

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lajeunesse, William" <william.lajeunesse@FOXNEWS.COM>
Date: September 29, 2011 9:05:25 AM PDT
To: "Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)" <Tracy.Schmaler@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Does your office have any comment on the latest letter from Issa and Grassley re: the FBI informant

and the FBI/DEA foreknowledge of F&F
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